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26 July 2017 

 

Request for Information. 

 

Thank you for your request received on 5 July in which you asked: 

 

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 

Information Act, details in respect of the following framework 

agreement(s)/contract(s): 

1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract 

below and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT 

stages.*  

2. Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), 

year to date 

3. Start date & duration of framework  

4. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, 

if so, the duration of the extension? 

5. Has a decision been made yet on whether the 

framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 

 

*For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are 

kept in the strictest confidence by 7House.  These details are used only 

to contact and support suppliers regarding their bidding activity for 

the contracts listed below. 

 

 

Framework Agreement Contract 

UK-Cardiff: Cleaning services 

 

Our response to your questions are provided below.  

 

1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract below 

and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.*  
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The suppliers names are presented in the table below:  

 

A&R Cleaning Services Appclean UK 

Bespoke Cleaning Services Ltd Churchill Contract Services Ltd 

Clearview Cleaning Services (HFD) ltd Crystal Cleaning Solutions 

Diverse Commercial solutions Dynamiq Cleaning Limited 

G4S Facilities Management Services 

UK Limited 

GBM Services Limited  

 

Glen Cleaning Company Limited Incentive FM Group Ltd 

Kier Support Services (trading as Kier 

Facilities Services) 

Mitie Cleaning & Environmental 

Services 

MSS Group Ltd New Age Commercial Cleaning & 

Maintenance Ltd (trading as New Age 

Security) 

Norland Managed Services Limited Ocean Group Holdings Limited 

Opus 03 Ltd Regent Office Care Ltd (trading as A 

Regent Cleaning) 

Sasse Traffic Services Servest Group Limited 

Smart Clean Solo Service Group 

Supacleen Limited 

 

Superclean Services Wothorpe Limited 

TC Facilities Management Ltd 

(formally TC Cleaning Services) 

Total Support Services (TSS) 

Ultima Cleaning Ltd Vinci Facilities 

 

2. Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 

 

The contract value is approximately £1.3 million. 

 

3. Start date & duration of framework  

 

Initial contract term is 04/11/2013 to 03/11/2017. 

 

4. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 

duration of the extension? 

 

The contract will be extended for operational reasons until 15/06/2018. 

 

5. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 

are being either extended or renewed? 

 

Please see our response to question 4 above. 

 

 



Your request has been considered according to the principles set out in the 

Code of Practice on Public Access to Information. The code is published on 

our website at http://www.assemblywales.org/abthome/about_us-

commission_assembly_administration/abt-foi/abt-foi-cop-pub.htm 

If you have any questions regarding this response please contact me.  If you 

feel you have cause for complaint, please follow the guidance at the end of 

this letter. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Freedom of Information Manager  

National Assembly for Wales 
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Cause for concern or complaint with your FOI response? 

 

If you believe that I have not applied the Code correctly or have not followed 

the relevant laws, you may make a formal complaint to the Chief Executive 

and Clerk at the National Assembly for Wales, Cardiff Bay.  Details of the 

Assembly’s complaints principles are set out in the Code of Practice on 

Complaints available on the Internet at 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/help/contact-the-assembly/con-

complaint/Pages/con-complaint-procedure.aspx. Please advise me if you wish 

to receive a printed copy. 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the 

right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The 

Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

 

 Information Commissioner’s Office  

 Wycliffe House  

 Water Lane 

 Wilmslow 

 Cheshire 

 SK9 5AF 
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